

#### **Brick Scholars, LLC Policies and Contact Information Forms**

**Registration Policy -** Registrations are accepted on a <u>first come-first serve</u> basis. We strongly recommend pre-registration to secure your spot in the class unit and/or camp. Our classes and camps are scheduled in advance. Please see our <u>website</u> for more information.

**Payment Policy -** Payment in full is due for classes on or before the start of the unit, class, or camp. We prefer you pay for the unit, class, or camp at the time of registration (with a check or cash). Please make checks out to Brick Scholars. Students will not be allowed to attend classes without payment of the service. Please write your child's name and Brick Scholars class/camp on your check. There is a \$25 fee for all returned checks. Classes are ninety minutes or three hours depending on which type of class you enroll your child in. Summer camps are three hours each day (M-F) across five days typically. There will be no refund if the child leaves the class/camp session before the scheduled time is completed.

**Pick-up/Sign-out Procedures -** All students must be signed in and out on the attendance form provided by the instructor or the staff of Education Exchange by a parent/guardian before leaving the building. If a person other than a parent/guardian will be picking up the the child after the session, please make sure to provide <u>written confirmation</u> to the Brick Scholars instructor or Education Exchange <u>prior</u> to the student being dropped off for classes. Brick Scholars and Education Exchange do not provide staff to watch children while waiting to be picked up after a class/camp session and is not responsible for the care of children that are not picked up after their service time has ended. Parents of children who have not been collected within 10 minutes after the end of the session will automatically be charged a \$25 fee and Brick Scholars, LLC reserves the right to refuse future services or allow the child to return to a class/camp session. Contact details for every child must be completed and on file <u>before</u> a child can receive classroom instruction at a Brick Scholars, LLC class/camp.

**Behavioral Expectations -** Students are expected to act in a manner appropriate for an educational environment. Verbal warnings and documentation of repeated warnings will be addressed with parents and students after each class session. Persistent behavioral issues could result in dismissal from the class/camp. In such cases refunds will not be provided. Brick Scholars, LLC reserves the right, in extreme cases, to contact parents to withdraw students immediately from the class/camp and not be allowed to receive further services or participate in future classes/camps.

**Behavior Management System** - Each child will start the class with three LEGO® bricks (green, yellow, red) as a tangible behavior management chart. They will receive a verbal warning, if necessary, to redirect their behavior; they will not move their brick on the first verbal warning. On the second warning for behavior, the student will take their green brick and place it at the bottom signifying they are on warning (yellow). If they are given another verbal warning



Fun that changes the future

252 - 230 - 6865

www.brickscholars.com

email paperwork to thebrickscholars@gmail.com

during class (a total of three), they will be asked to leave the classroom and go to a time-out area where they will be responsible for reflecting on their behavior and why it led to them having to leave classroom/camp instruction/activity. They will be allowed to re-enter the class after filling out the behavior reflection sheet. If their behavior continues, parents will be contacted to pick up their child and there will not be a refund.

#### Examples of Inappropriate Behavior:

- Students leaving the classroom area without permission.
- Disrespectful or aggressive language or behavior to staff, parents, or other students.
- Inappropriate physical contact with staff, parents, or other students.
- Unwillingness to cooperate with staff or other students.
- Damaging of Brick Scholars, LLC property and/or Education Exchange, LLC property.
- Damaging of property not belonging to the student.
- Stealing.
- Not following procedures specific to Brick Scholars, LLC materials handling.

Each student will be assigned the same Brick Scholars kit for the duration of their enrollment in specific Brick Scholars' classes/camps. Each child is responsible for inventorying their kit and will be shown procedures for inventorying their kit. Students will be held accountable for lost or missing pieces. We do understand that smaller pieces may get lost because of the nature of the materials. Major pieces that go missing and that have been accounted for prior to the start of class will be the responsibility of the student/parent to replace or replacement cost of missing or damaged item (major piece examples: motors, cords, sensors).

olars, LLC policies: Yes	(initial)
Date:	
olars, LLC policies: Yes	(initial)
Date:	
or agreement. Please discuss t fun at camp, but we hold kids	
	olars, LLC policies: Yes  Date: or agreement. Please discuss to



Fun that changes the future

252 - 230 - 6865 email paperwork to thebrickscholars@gmail.com

# www.brickscholars.com CONTACT INFORMATION - Please PRINT CLEARLY

Child's Name:	Gender: Age:
Name of class/camp:	
Dates of camp/class:	
Home Address:	
Parents'/Guardians' Names	
Cell and Home Phone(s)	
	case you cannot be reached):
Phone:Relationship to student:	
Work Phone(s)Address:	E-mail
	gy information we need to be aware of:
	plan at school? Area of disability? This information will be kept confidential action to his/her specific needs as a learner.
	nat works best for your child verbal, auditory, visual, works well in groups, hetic learner, etc.:



Fun that changes the future

252 - 230 - 6865

www.brickscholars.com

email paperwork to thebrickscholars@gmail.com

#### **EMERGENCY MEDICAL CONSENT FORM - Please choose one and SIGN below**

Brick Scholars, LLC and/or Education Exchange LLC <b>DOE</b> medical treatment for my child,	S NOT HAVE my permission to obtain emergency when I cannot be reached or if a
delay in reaching my child would be dangerous for him/her.	
Brick Scholars, LLC and/or Education Exchange LLC <b>HAS</b> treatment for my child, reaching my child would be dangerous for him/her.	my permission to obtain emergency medical when I cannot be reached or if a delay in
Preferred hospital/treatment center	
My child is taking the following medications:	
I understand that I assume all financial responsibility for any treat he/she is at a Brick Scholars, LLC class/camp located at Educatio	
Parent Signature	Date:

### **Brick Scholars**

## Photograph/Video Consent Form

We at Brick Scholars like to capture the wonderful moments of creativity, innovation, and minds-on and

hands-on learning while building and sharing during Brick Scholars workshops, camps, and classes. As we see these a-ha moments, we would like your permission to photograph and/or video your child. We may post the pictures/video on our website (brickscholars.com) and our social media channels. Please fill out the form below letting us know how you feel regarding this situation.

\_\_\_\_\_\_Yes, I give my consent for my child to be photographed and/or videotaped.

\_\_\_\_\_\_\_No, I do not give my consent for my child to be photographed and/or videotaped.

Child's name:

Parent's Signature:

Parent's Printed name:

E-mail address:

Please check Yes or No if you want to receive our newsletter via email.

\_\_\_\_\_\_\_Yes, I would like to be put on the Brick Scholars newsletter distribution email to learn of upcoming classes, coupons, and special events.

No, I would not like to receive the newsletter.